NOTICE: STATE OF EMERGENCY DECLARATION EFFECTIVE 3-

30-20 TOWN HALL IS CLOSED BUT MEETING WILL BE BROADCAST

LIVE ON: VERIZON CHANNEL 38, COMCAST CHANNEL 1 1, AND THE
ZOOM VIRTUAL PLATFORM AT:

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/7424304499?pwd=RU1 yMIQwSUkyRVVoNGNIekJkY1ZKdz09

MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC MAY PARTICIPATE IN THE PUBLIC
MEETING BY CONNECTING THROUGH THE ZOOM LINK ABOVE OR:

Meeting ID: 742 430 4499 Password: MillisPB
PLANNING BOARD
Tuesday, May 11, 2021 - Veteran’s Memorial Building, 7:30 P.M.
VIRTUAL ZOOM AGENDA
7:30 p.m. Request for Waiver of Site Plan Review/Approval
Brian Nichols - Senior Project — Rebuilding High School Dugout
7:35 p.m. Request for Waiver of Site Plan Review/Approval
Steven Chiarizio - Tangerini’s Spring Street Farm; replacement of 2 existing
greenhouses

7:40 p.m. Emerson Place Definitive Subdivision

Robert Fox; Daniel - (1) Permission to build model homes
Merrikin, Legacy Eng. (2) Minor plan modifications/field changes requested by other
Boards

7:55 p.m. FORM A Application for Endorsement — ANR Plan
Southend Farm LLC; - 10 Evergreen Terrace — subdivide it into 2 lots
Dan Merrikin, Legacy Eng.

8:00 p.m. FORM A Application for Endorsement — ANR Plan
David McDonald; - 2 Frontier Ln. & 351 Orchard St. — to reconfigure 2 existing lots
Dan Merrikin, Legacy Eng.

8:10 p.m. FORM A Application for Endorsement — ANR Plan
Robert Santos - 153 Union St. (Map 23 Lot 14) — division of existing lot into 3 lots

Other Business: Approval of Minutes (remote) from April 6, 2021

Scheduled Meeting(s): June 8, 2021

Pending: MCEOD Discrepancy — Zoning Map (committee to be formed)
Correspondence/Bills



The listed agenda items are those reasonably anticipated by the Chair to be discussed at the
meeting. Public Hearings cannot commence before the specified time. The Board may
address and consider other matters not specified to the extent permitted by law.

Camille Standley is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting.

Topic: Camille Standley's Zoom PB Meeting
Time: May 11, 2021 07:30 PM Eastern Time (US and Canada)

Join Zoom Meeting
https://usOZweb.zoom.us/j/7424304499?pwd=RU1yMleSUkyRVVoNGNIekaYIZKdzO9

Meeting ID: 742 430 4499
Passcode: MillisPB
One tap mobile
+19292056099,,74243044994,,,,4989252# US (New York)
+13017158592,,74243044994,,,,%989252# US (Washington DC)

Dial by your location
+1 929 205 6099 US (New York)
+1301 715 8592 US (Washington DC)
+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)
+1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose)
+1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)
+1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)
Meeting ID: 742 430 4499
Passcode: 989252
Find your local number: https://us02web.zoom.us/w/kfs4Untxq



Brian Nichols Senior Project Dugout
245 Plain Street
Millis, Ma. 02054

May 11, 2021

Planning Board
Town of Millis
900 Main St
Millis, Ma. 02054

Re: 245 Plain Street

Dear Members of the Board,
Please accept this letter as a request for a Waiver for Site Plan Approval for the
above referenced location. This location is the current location of the Millis High
School baseball dugouts, the proposed use shall be new, upgraded dugout. The
space consists of 408 square feet, zoning is school/town property. The
surrounding area will not be affected by the new dugout. The building permit
process will address all issues and concerns that may arise; thereby a Waiver
of Site Plan Approval is requested.

Sincerely,
Brian Nichols



Firefox about:blan

N

% Téngemms

RING STREET FAR

April 19, 2021

Planning Board
Town of Millis
900 Main Street
Millis, MA 02054

RE: Tangerini’s Spring Street Farm
139 Spring Street
Replacement of 2 existing greenhouses

Dear Members of the Board,

‘ Please accept this letter as a request for a Waiver of Site Plan Approval for the above-
| referenced location. We intend to take down 2 very old greenhouse structures and replace with one
new greenhouse structure. The new greenhouse structure will propagate plants and also allow us to
expand on our retail plant sales. The new structure will sit on a concrete pad. The foot print will be the
P same as where the existing greenhouse structures were. The existing greenhouses are 2800 sq./ft each.
The new greenhouse structure is 4032 sq./ft. It will take up slightly less of a footprint than the original
two greenhouses did.
Further, the building permit process will address all issues and concerns that may arise, thereb:
a Waiver of Site Plan Approval is requested.

Sincerely,

Steven Chiarizio

1 af? ANOMNAYT ©.20 AR



Greenhouses Greenhouses

3 5
30

\ ot
4 Ice cream Retail Shop

Tool shed/washroom will be taken down.

A new polycarbonate
greenhouse will be
put up in their place.
New structure is

48’ X 84’

Cold storages




W S0FGI S —
195

EXISTING GREENHOUSE

LHISTNG GREFWHOLSE

EH5ING GREENHOUSE

EXISTNG GREENHOUSE

NISTING
Bnmzw IHOUSES
0 BE RAZED

152

EXTSTING SNSING
sy wn| | crEtamossE

STkee,

MQAGE'

R, TR

|

TANGERINI'S FARM
No. 139

SPRING

LOCUS MAP
1"=400"

|
«
=l 3
i & ASSESSOR'S. REFERENCE:
gla i MAPR 30, LOT 48
E Ty T
Bk. 36718, Pg. 310
QUNER OF RECORD:
SLC LLC
LINDA CHIARIZIO
139 SPRING STREET
MILLS, MA D2054
ONING. CLASSIFICATION;
L gy
MIN. LOT SIZE = 15,
MIN. FRONTAGE = 100"
- 463.36" -~ )
W76 2008 W— FRONT SET BACKS = 40"
SIDE SETBACKS = 15"
mﬂumﬁ Zm ml_lmmm REAR SETBACKS = 20'
NOTE: IT SHALL BE THE RESPONSIBILTY GRAPHIC SCALE o .Mw_uo = & m—lz Engineering PROPOSED PLOT PLAN JOB No. 17,040
o e covmercn 1o Vo | R 8 |> - [T paiE T DESCRIFTION %..w, Uy Consultants, Inc. a._"wmzm..._mum_a*_wm__..n_..._.m ._m%mﬁm.__. DATE:  carzarazt
L - - =g
JTLRES Aok To o | e — = it e SR MILLIS, MASSACHUSETTS scae: 1"=40
DIGSAFE 1§ T’ BE NOTFIED 72 WORKING =] : 4 PREPARED FOR sueeT: 1 0of 1
HOURS 10 Auaree ¢ mwmnuwmaﬁgz. Sinch = 40 ML CHKD.: i ¢ P:508-429-1100 F:508-428-7160 STEVE CHIARIZIO
RST Mwﬁ.—ﬂf A\u&g www.GLMengineering.com PLAN#: Nﬂ.hmo




IBETIA

IMPROVING COMMUNITIES TOGETHER MEMORAN DUM
Date: May 6, 2021 Job No.: 7059
To: Richard Nichols, Chairman of Planning Board
Cc: Camille Standley, Planning Board
From: Melissa Recos, P.E., BETA Group
Subject: Emerson Place Definitive Subdivision Plan Modifications

BETA Group, Inc. (BETA) reviewed the request for minor modifications to the approved plans for the
Emerson Place Definitive Subdivision as described in the Letter to Planning Board, dated April 30, 2020,
prepared by Legacy Engineering LLC. The revised subdivision plans (36 Sheets) are entitled Emerson Place,
Definitive Subdivision Plan, dated February 12, 2020, revised September 28, 2020, prepared by Legacy
Engineering LLC, Millis, MA

As mentioned in the request letter these revisions came about during the permitting and review process
with other Town Boards and had been reviewed at that time by BETA. BETA reviewed the modifications
in regard to this request and found the September 28, 2020 plan set acceptable in regard to the listed
madifications.

While reviewing the revised subdivision plans, BETA noticed that the proposed streetlight at the May
Road/Rolling Meadow Drive intersection is shown on the west side of May Road. Condition #37 of the
Planning Board decision calls for the proposed streetlight at the May Road/Rolling Meadow Drive
intersection is to be relocated to the east side so that it will illuminate the stop sign. This should be
updated on the plan set so that it is not missed during construction.

e C——
Ref: K:\Millis\7059 - Emerson Place Subdivision\BETA Memo_Minor Project Change Review_5.6.21.docx

BETA GROUP, INC.
www,BETA-Inc.com



dan@legacy-ce.com

— (4 508-376-8883(0)

L = G A C \ 508-868-8353(c)
ENG]NEERING 730 Main Street
Suite 2C

Millis, MA 02054

April 30, 2021

Planning Board
900 Main Street
Town Offices
Millis, MA 02054

Ref:  Emerson Place Definitive Subdivision
Ridge Street, Millis

Dear Members of the Board:

I am writing to request that the Board accept the attached revised subdivision plans dated September
28, 2020 as a minor modification/field change. After the Board approved the project in June of 2020,
a series of minor changes were made at the request of the Select Board, Conservation Commission

and Board of Health. The enclosed plans have already been reviewed by BETA for these other Boards.
Note the following summary of changes:

® Adrainage easement has been added to Lot 18 for a previously depicted stormwater pipe to
Stormwater Basin 2;

® Minor revisions to the May Road profile at Ridge Street and Rolling Meadow Drive based on
additional survey information at these intersections.

* Minor changes to the stormwater profiles to match data found in the stormwater report;

* Perthe Conservation Commission, the location of the outlet for Stormwater Basin #3 has been
moved to avoid having the outfall directly discharge into the wetland replication area. The
design function of the basin is not changed by this relocation as the outlet inverts remain
unchanged;

® Minor changes to wetland boundaries, vernal pool designations and the final designation of
perennial/intermittent status for the three streams on the property as determined by the
Conservation Commission;

* Minor changes to the three wetland crossings and associated stream culverts based on the
final approval from the Conservation Commission;

* Perthe Select Board’s water/sewer peer review consulta nt, a sewer manhole has been added
in Ridge Street and the gravity sewer pipe slopes were reduced from 0.005 to 0.004 to allow
for more cover over the sewer mains. Note that the previously granted waiver from the 7’




dan@legacy-ce.com
508-376-8883(0)

Planning Board /I 9 LEGACY 508-863-8353(c)

April 30, 2021 ENGINEERING 730 Main Street
Page 2 of 2 Suite 2C
Millis, MA 02054

cover requirement is still needed even though the revised design increases cover over the
sewer mains; and

* Information has been added to sheet C-25 regarding the abandonment of the existing hydrant

and the relocation of the existing water service at the Ridge Street end of May Road (near
station 25+50).

Do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions or comments.

Sincerely,

LEGACY ENGINEERING LLC
; Digitally signed by Daniel J.
Wmf/\—/ Merrikin, P.E.
Date: 2021.04.30 09:32:51 -04'00'

Daniel J. Merrikin, P.E.
President

cc: File




EMERSON PLACE
DEFINITIVE SUBDIVISION

PREPARED BY: % gg PREPARED FOR: Wﬂuﬂ”@ﬂﬁﬁ@ai Dismier

LEGACY ENGINEERING LLC TD DEVELOPMENT LLC et g
730 MAIN STREET, SUITE 2C FEBRUARY 12, 2020 38 BENJAMIN'S GATE =

MILLIS, MA 02054 Latest Revision: September 28, 2020 PLYMOUTH MA, 02360 e

20-25

RIDGE STREET TRUST i
T B L T
DI EDFIELD.
A STTTHG MEADOWS 20-26, 20-22

256 ORCHARD STREET
MILLS, MA 02054

20-27 & A PORTION OF 20-53
TD DEVELOPMENT LLE

3 3¢ BENJAMING GATE
L) PLYMOUTH MA, 02560
2 A PORTION OF 23-04
& z JOSEPH FAWKES & AMY FURMIA
H 32A RIDGE STREET
z MILLIS, MA 0205%
g
3 APPLICANT
TD DEVELOPMENT LLL
38 BENUAMING GATE
YMOUTH, MA 02360
OPEN E2
SPACE
| CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAN HAS BEEN
PREPARED IN CONFORMITY WITH THE RULES
= AND amhkmbwwzmunq:m REGISTERS OF \_
DEEDS THE COMMONWEALTH OF
WAIVERS Q@)Zﬂmp = MASSACHUSETTS.
% TO REQUIRE A SIDEWALK ON ONLY ONE STDE OF EACH
PROPOSED ROADWAY (52,2, FIGURE 7 -A, 542) | CERTIFY THAT THIS SURVEY AND PLAN
2 O NOT REQUIRE FIRE ALARMS OR POLICE CALL CONFORMS 0 THE ETHICAL, FROCEDURAL
20KES (5.22). AND TECHAICAL STANDARDS FOR THE
% TOALLOW LESS THAN 7.0 FEET OF COVER OVER A m ERAC EAND SRyEyie W THY
, DUk e il COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS. o
Sy Bas : LOT #1 | CERTIFY THAT THE SURVEYS RELATED T0 s
BOTTOMS AND NO LOW FLOW CHANNEL TO HiS PLAN TO THE TECHMICAL &
ENCOURAGE MAXIMUM INFILTRATION 1N “hﬂ)gmﬂ,ﬂza.ﬂbvﬂwﬁni SURVEYS OF THE o
ACCORDANCE WITH STANDARD MASSDEP DESIGH LoT#2 LOT #42 AMERICAN CONGRESS ON SURVEYING AND —
PRACTICES (5.22.2.2.2.5(c)) MAPPING. >
5. TDALLOW STREET LIGHTS TO 3E LOCATED AT EH
INTERSECTIONS ONLY AS SHOWN. WITH EACH LOT OPEN Lo LOT w42 3
REQUIRED 7O PROVIDE A LIGHT POST WITHIN 20 SPACE =
FEET OF THE EDGE OF RIGHT-GF-WAY AND @
e 2 iy e A
& "W IWATER SASINS TO BE LOCATED ON PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR I
MULTIRLE (0TS (5222 32, PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR é
z LOW STORMWATER PIPE TO 3 HDFE INSTEAD LOT #34 CATE: = 5e
OF CONCRETE OUTSIDE GF THE ROAD RIGHT OF WAY Lot Cak N 8
A nwuuﬂh_.mﬁ mwémn e s L “10 flLoT APPROVED BY VOTE ON JUNE 4, 2020 WITH A W
3 Ef E L #q DECISION FILED WITH THE TOWN CLERK ON'
THAN 4.5 (52222D.3), weuH LoT LOT:#za JUNE 27, 2020, SUBJECT TO COVENANT g
. TO NOT REQUIRE CHANGES IN PIPE SIZE ACRDSS #g fJ LOT o CONDITIONS SET FORTH IN A COVENANT
DRAIN MANHOLES TO BE MATCHED IN ELEVATION AT 7 EXECUTED BY TD DEVELOPMENT, LLC ET: AL,
mE e = ) Lo
20, TO REDUCE THE WICTH OF GRASS STRIPS AT THE ” OPEN %
Al #12 L o SIMULTANEQUSLY HEREWITH THE
TWO WETLAND CROSSINGS (522, AIGURE 2-A, 5.5 7 SPACE - cim i
#13 fLoT cansce THE LAND. Y
#24f LOT LoT | CERTIFY THAT 20 DAYS HAVE ELAPSED SINCE
15 Lot o THE PLANNING 3OARD AEPROVAL AND NO
bl YT APPEAL HAS BEEN FILED IN THIS OFFICE. =z
o
Lot 2
LOT #34 =
#22 fior & Tow CLERK DATE me =
LoT w21 f . > ’ Qo &
g k74 =" e F| oress st m a (=
d #1af iig DATE ENDORSED: A Z =
2 Lot & LOT #32 =R m |
B i
i #24 S0 ~ gy W W= m
25 flor e LOT %31 % W w o =)
&
Locus : waef ey for =T Z
& 27 Lot 1= =
J #28 | 42q LoT e30 = m m
3 s ey
& ey
OPEN _.._D._
& TR TOWN OF MILLIS FLANNING BOARD
2y
e, LS
\; 730 MAIN STREET
3 S 2 \ LEGACY
- MILLIS, MA 02054
O 508-376-8883(c)
LOCUS PLAN mn».m..m. %_Q.MWQ e ENGINEERING
SCALE: 1" = 00" 3 =
\ D60-03 k




ﬁnmzm.fr NOTES J
:

DATUM NGVDes SHEET LEGEND
PROFERTY LINE SURVEYED BY COLONIAL ENGINEERING, INC. £-2: COVER SHEET
3. EXISTING UTILITY INFORMATION BASED ON BEST AVAILASLE RECORDS AND VISTSLE
SURFACE FEATURES SUCH AS MANHOLES, CATCH BASINS, UTILITY FOLES, €-2¢ INDEX. NOTES, LEGEND, KEY

HYDRANTS, VALVE BOKES, ETC.. EXISTING UTILITY NFORMATION DEFICTED ON
THESE PLANS ARE NOT WARRANTED TO BE CORRECT AND THE CONTRACTOR SHALL o EXISTING COMGITIONS
3E RESPONSIDLE FOR FIELD VERIFYING ALL LOCATIONS PRIOR, T COMMENCEMENT P e
OF WORK. C-5: LAYOUT PLAN Z OF &
4. FEATURES OUTSIDE OF THE PROPERTY SUCH AS ADJACENT STRUETURES ARE £-6 LAYOUT PLAN 2 OF &

AFFPROXIMATE ONLY AND BASED ON AVAILABLE AERIAL PHOTOGRAPHY. €-7. LAYOUT PLAN 5 OF &
£ PLANREFERENCES €-8: LAYOUT PLAN 4 OF &
oy S N e Ztg DSTRICTS
PLAN YEAR 14924 NO. 363 AT AN 0P, ! SPECIAL FLODD HAZARD (SFH) DISTRIET
h;ZWQQ““.OhEAhva.UAMm £-22: EROSION CONTROL/PHASING PLAN 2 OF & I o ZONE ¢
PLAN BOOK 423 NO. 353 C-22: EROSION CONTROL/PHASING PLAN 2 0F & | > WATERSHED PROTECTION (WF) DISTRICT
PLAN BOOK 677 NO. 42 £-23: EROSION CONTROL/PMASING PLAN 5 07 & | o
LAND COURT PLAN 35728M C-24: EROSION CONTROL/PHASING PLAN 4 OF & 5] ASSESSORS PARCELS & OWNERS
& DEED REFERENCES I Erdion HASING PLAN & OF & i IS} Gouciie
; - L5 2031 36 I ONTROL/P! LAN & OF &
BOOK 5974 PAGE 244 (PARCELS 20-25k28) 1 mw 207 GREAT PLAIN AVENUE Digitally signed by Daniel 1.
800K 25729 PAGE 250 (PARCEL 200-25) €-27: GRADING PLAN 2 OF & I 1 WELLESLEY, MA 02481 Mexrikin, P.E.
BOOK 24970 PAGE 572 (PORTION OF PARCEL 25-04) C-18. GRADING PLAN 2 OF & 1 Date: 2020.09.30 11:57:43
BOOK 37590 PAGE #2 (PARCEL 20-53) €-29: GRADING PLAN 3 OF & 1 ao-as e
BOOK 37244 PAGE 254 (PARCEL 20-27) C-20: GRADING PLAN % OF & : RIDGE STREET TRUST
BOOK 57530 PAGE 43 (PORTION OF PARCEL 20-53) €-2:2: GRADING PLAN § OF & i 23 PRENTISS PLACE
LAND COURT DOC. 0. 657487 (PARCEL 20-25) €-22: GRADING FLAN 6 OF & 1 A\.. = MEDRELD, MA apas2: w
(CERTIFICATE NO. 139623) C:28: MAY RDAD PROFILE PLAN 2 OF 3 z Aoeas; 20-28
LAND COURT DCC. ND. 3362565 (PARCEL 35-66) C-24: MAY ROAD PROFILE PLAN 2 OF 3 ] = WM PETER HARCOVITZ
(CERTIFICATE ND, 294252) C-25. MAY ROAD PRORLE PLAN 3 GF 3 1 I i ge 256 ORCHARD STREET
=26 APRIL WAY PROFLE PLAN MILLIS, MA 02054
CONSERVATION NOTES: G2 S wAY TROFAE T ! 15 i -
—_—— €-28: DRAIN PROFILE PLAN 2 OF 2 > 20-27 d A PORTION OF 20-5% ]
2% DRAIN PROFILE FLAN 5 1
2. WETLANDS BOUNDARIES WERE DELINEATED 3Y GODDARD CONSULTING UNDER AN ORAD (SEE ANRAD NOTES),  © 27 PRAIN PROFILE FLAN 2 OF 2 y OEEN S © ReqSTERED LD, Y =
2. OPEN SPACE WiLL 3E LEFT IN A NATURALLY VEGETATED STATE UNLESS OTHERWISE APFROVED BY THE C-30: DETAIL PLAN % OF 7 H PARCEL Az - TTREGISTERED AN B <
PLANNING BOARD AND IF WITHIN THE' NETION OF THE L FROM THE €-32. DETAIL PLAN 2 OF 7 I i =
ALSO. THE MAY CREATE PATHS THROUGH THE €-32: DETAIL PLAN % OF 7 1 1 A PORTION OF 28-0% =
AREA C-33: DETAIL PLAN % GF 7 1 1 JOSEPH FAWKES & AMY FURNIA =
C-34: DETAIL PLAN 5 OF 7 I Z8A RIDGE STREET u
ORAD NOTES EiT A i iz oraH “
! SHEET 21 SHEET & z
2. THE FOLLOWING RESOURCE AREAS WERE DELINEATED UNDER THE ORAD ON PORTIONS OF THE SITE: % ety TSN e O e | e TR e = e R L APPLICANT m 7
L2 BORDERING VEGETATED WETLANDS REGULATED UNDER THE MILLIS BYLAW AND THE WETLANDS PROTECTION ACT. I ! TDIDEUELOPMENT LEC &
32 GORDERING VEGETATED WETLAND REGULATED UNDER THE MILLIS SYLAW ONLY, AND NOT THE WETLANDS PROTECTION i s e

ALT (FLAGS 2-100 THROUGH 2-221).
2. MAHW TO SOME OF THE VERNAL POOLS REGULATED UNDER THE MILLIS BYLAW AND THE WETLANDS PROTECTION ACT.
A SERIES OF "POTENTIAL VERNAL POOLS® HAVE BEEN DELINFATED ON THE SITE.
2% MASSACHUSETTS DEP ONLY RECOGMIZES VERNAL PODLS THAT HAVE BEEN CERTIFIED BY THE MASSACHUSETTS

»

| CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAN HAS BEEN
PREPARED IN CONFORMITY WITH THE RULES
AND REGULATIONS OF THE REGISTERS OF

22 THE TOWN OF MILLIS DOES NOT REQUIRE THAT VERNAL POOLS 3E CERTIFIED BY THE MASSACHUSETTS DIVISION OF DEEDS OF THE oF >
FISHERIES AND WILDLIFE SO LONG AS THEY EXHIBIT VERNAL POOL FROPERTIES. AS SUCH, THE VERNAL POOLS THAT 1 MASSACHUSETTS. , fels
EXHISIT VERNAL POOL PROPERTIES ARE LASELED AS "VERNAL POOLS" ON THE PLANS UNDER THE MILLIS GYLAW ONLY. 1 =
THESE VERNAL POOLS INCLUDE PV 2, PVP 3, PVP Z AND FVP 500 1 1 CERTIFY THAT THIS SURVEY AND PLAN
B, THESITE CONTAINS SORDERING LAND SUBJECT TO FLODDING BASED ON A FEMA ZONE A APPURTENANT TO THE ADJACENT lee CONFORMS TO THE ETHICAL, PROCEDURAL o
GREAT SLACK SWAMP. ALTHOUGH A ZONE A, A FLOOD ELEVATION OF 142.9 IS CONSERVATIVELY ASSUMED. 38 AND TECHNICAL STANDARDS FOR THE I 5
4 UNDER THE MILLIS WETLAND REGULATIONS, THE "ADJACENT UPLAND RESOURCE AREA® (AURA) IS COINCIDENTAL WITH THE _m PRACTICE OF LAND SURVEYING IN THE = 3
200" BUFFER ZONE. I COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS. o |2
e S 3
| CERTIPY THAT THE SURVEYS RELATED TO S
CONSTRUCTION NOTES: _m THIS PLAN CONFORM TO THE TECHNICAL « i
T —at AR = STANDARDS FOR PROPERTY SURVEYS OF THE | of
2. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTACT DIGSAFE AT 833 FRIOR TO ANY EXCAVATION ACTIVITIES. = AMERICSH CONGRESS. ON.SURVE AP, Fu
2. THE DEVELOPER SHALL OBTAIN A STREET OPENING PERMIT FROM THE TOWN OF MILLIS, [F REQUIRED, PRIOR TO THE H MG %
CONSTRUCTICN OF THE STREET OPENINGS ON RIDGE STREET AND ROLLING MEADOWS DRIVE. H 1 <
. THE DEVELOPER SHALL 5& RESPONSIBLE FOR PROVIDING THE REQUIRED STREET NAME AND STOP SIGNS. H q =
4. UNLESS OTHERWISE WAIVED, ALL CONSTRUCTION SHALL CONFORM TO THE SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS. H h &
. DETAILS HAVE SEEN PROVIDED ON THE LAST SHEETS OF THIS PLAN SET. MOST OF THE DETAILS INELUDED THEREU ARE | 1 a
INTENDED TO MATCH THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE TOWN OF MILLIS LAND *SUBDIVISION RULES' AND REGULATIONS FOR i | i
ROADWAY AND UTILITY CONSTRUCTION. WHERE THE STANDARD DETAILS INCLUDED HEREIN DIFFER FROM THE SUBDIVISION | H PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR i
RULES, THE SUBDIVISION RULES SHALL BE ADHERED TO UNLESS OTHERWISE AGREED Y THE MILLIS PLANNING SOARD. i H =
6. CURDS SHALL BE TYPE S SLOFED GRANITE EDGING PER MASSDOT M.9.0%.2., EXCEPT AS OTHERWISE NOTED. : 1 W INDICATES SOUND TO 3 SET <
7. TYPE VB GRANITE CURS PER MASSDOT M.9.04.2 SHALL 3% INSTALLED AT ALL [NTERSECTIONS FOR THE FULL LENGTH OF THE el H i a
ROUNDED CURVE AND ALONG THE STREAM CROSSING RETAINING WALLS WHERE SHOWN. [ “- H APPROVED 3Y VOTE ON JUNE 4, 2020 WITH A m |
S, GRANITE THROAT STONES SHALL E INSTALLED WITM ALL CATCH BASINS AGAINST A ROADWAY GUTTER/EURS LINE. ! L2 A DO FLED W THe ol CLER o 3| FEEEER
9. GRANITE TRANSITION STONES SHALL BE PROVIDED BETWEEN ALL VERTICAL GRANITE (INCLUDING THROAT STONES) AND 1 - JUNE 27, 2020, SUBJECT TO COVEN: 2| EEE
1 CONDITIONS SET FORTH IN A COVENANT i
SLOPED GRANITE EDGING. LEGEND & EXECUTED BY TD DEVELOPMENT, LLC ET, AL, i
20. THE DEVELOPER SHALL BE RESFONSIBLE FOR THE DESIGN OF ANY STRUCTURAL RETAINING WALLS AND/OR HEADWALLS. ABBREVIATIONS i "AND RECORDED IN
DESIN SHALL BE 3Y A REGISTERED STRUCTURAL ENGINEER AND SALL SE STAMPED ACCORDINGLY. —_ " THE NORFOLE COUNTY REGISTRY OF DEEDS 8
Z2. SHADE TREES SHALL BE PROVIDED WHERE SHOWN ON THE PLAN PER 5.5.3 OF THE SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS AS APPROVED L— & o snaeara caror ausw SIMULTANEQUSLY HEREWITY, THE o
BY THE PLANNING B0ARD AGENT. TREES SHALL 0E AT LEAST 22/ IN HEIGHT AT THE TIME OF FLANTING AND SHALL 3E OF A aﬂvﬂa@ﬂ%ﬁmﬂﬂzﬁﬁng REQUIREMENTS OF THE COVENANT RUN WITH m
SPECIES APPROVED 3Y THE FLANNING SOARD AGENT. DM DA MAHOLE THE LAND. Y . L
22, PAVEMENT MARKINGS SHALL 3E INSTALLED (N ACCORDANCE WITH THE SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS FOR THE FOLLOWING: DR, TRENGH DRAR
STOP LINES. e ey T Taa | CERTIPY THAT 20 DAYS HAVE ELAPSED SINCE [
23, A REPRESENTATVE OF THE TOWN IS TO OBSERVE THE SUSSOIL CONDITIONS PRIOR TO THE INSTALLATION OF ANY 1 AP RERCDREED CoNERETE e THE PLANHING BOARD APPROVAL AND NG
INFILTRATION BASIN, 1 PUC: POLYWINTL EHLORIDE PE APPEAL HAS BEEN FILED IN THIS GFFICE, =z _w...\.
4. TRENCHES ARE NOT TO SE LEFT OPEN OVERNIGHT. ADEQUATE FENGING AND SIGNAGE ARE TO 3E PROVIDED ARGUND 1 gl 4 £ @)
EXCAVATED AREAS TO THE SATISFACTION OF THE BOARD OF HEALTH, 1 CLEANOUT ﬂ o
5. NGO TREE STUMPS OR GOULDERS IN EXCESS OF 20 CUBIC FEET IN VOLUME ARE TO BE BURIED ON SITE ) TR
3. ALL AREAS DISTURBED BY EXCAVATION ACTIVITIES ARE TO 3E SURFACED WITH A MINIMUM OF 4 INCHES OF TOPSOIL AND m v e SRR TOWNCLERK RATR ﬁ w m m
FEERED, & o CRasTR DATE APPROVED: TS MmA
2 Frsirie —HAa Qv
UTILITY NOTES: Conourr DATE ENDORSED: a =z
— = 5 ZLp T o . E M d
2. ALL PIPELINE LINEAR FOOTAGES REFERENCED IN THESE PLANS ARE HORIZONTAL DISTANCES AND DO NOT REFLECT THE & 7 Ur imimeoe z = s
SLOPED DISTANCE OF THE PIPELINE. @ 1 S7. TRAFRC SIGHAL POLE o Doy, =
2. THE PRE-CONSTRUCTION CONDITION OF RIDGE STREET AND ROLLING MEADOW DRIVE SHALL 3E VIDEG TAPED PRIOR TO ANY. = TG Conroue Fuus ..HM
CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES. COFIES OF THE VIDEQ SHALL 38 PROVIDED T0 LEGALY ENGINEERING LLE AND THE MILLIS DPW. o Bl e oo ==
PRIOR TO ANY CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES. 1 CEB  pittdan suoven o e [t oz
3. THE DEVELOPER SMALL BE RESPONSISLE FOR THE DESIGN OF AL UNDERGROUND FIRE ALARM, GAS, ELECTRICAL, TELEPHONE, | ¥88  yesmien Smimeous oo (S =
AND CABLE DISTRIBUTION SYSTEMS WITHIN THE ROADWAY RIGHT-OF-WAY. DESIGN SMALL INELUDE THE APPROPRIATE. I ] T sSEZ M
CONDUIT RUNS AND JUNETION B0X LOCATIONS. JUNCTION SOXES MAVE BEEN APPROXIMATELY SHOWN ON THE LOT CORNERS | VL VERTEAL CONCRETE CURE Sz
BUT SUCH LOCATIONS MAY SE CHANGED BY THE ELECTRIC COMPANY AT THE TIME OF CONSTRUCTION. I HCS:  MECoRCMImSCAK =3 ~
FIRE ALARNM AND/OR POLICE SOXES ARE NOT TO 8E PROVIDED. REFER TO THE SUBDIVISION DECISION, 1 SHEET 3 e s [TeR |
(it o=
8=
=

.
5. WATER MAINS SHALL S5 CLASS 52 CEMENT LINED DUCTILE IRON PIPE. ALL BRASS GOODS FOR FOTATLE WATER SYSTEMS TO (o ==U —_— WSF  WoDP STOOUADE FENCE
BE LEAD FREE. TEF mEnoer e
& UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED, DRAIN FIPING SHALL BE CLASS il REP. DRAIN PIFING LOCATED ENTIRELY GUTSIDE OF THE e O OF WILLI PLARIING BORFD
STREET RIGHT-OF-WAY MAY BE HDPE. DRAW PIFING IN THE STREET WITH LESS THAN 3' COVER SHALL 8E CLASS IV REP,
7. GRAVITY SEWER MAINS AND SERVICES SHALL BE SPRSS PVC PIPE. \
9. LOW-PRESSURE SEWER MAINS SHALL BE CLASS 200-SDR22 FVC PIFE.
% AL SEWER SYSTEMS SHALL 35 RURNISHED, INSTALLED AND TESTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE JULY 2007 TOWN OF MILLIS
2.

SEWER CONSTRUCTION GUIDELINES. 730 MAINSTREET

30, ALL WATER SYSTEMS SHALL BE FURNISHED, INSTALLED AND TESTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE JULY 2067 TOWN OF MILLIS sl ==
WATER MAIN CONSTRUCTION GUIDELINES. LS e u —I =

32, EACH LOT SHALL PROVIDE A LAMF POST WITHIN 20 FEET OF THE EDGE OF THE ROADWAY RIGHT-OF -WAY AND THE EDGE OF

(TS DRIVEWAY. 508-376-8883(c)
22. STREET LIGHTS SHALL BE PHILIFS LUMEC L8O-SE-SFB0 (200 WATT MH) ON A 22* DECORATIVE POLE, OR MILLIS DPW S ENGINEERING
APPROVED EQUAL. THESE ARE INTENDED TO BE CONSISTENT WiTH LIGHT POLES N DOWNTOWN MILLIS.
\ 06505 J




Camille Standley

From: Daniel Merrikin <dan@legacy-ce.com>
Sent: Wednesday, May 5, 2021 12:10 PM
To: Camille Standley

Subject: ANR Plans

Hi Camille,

I have two ANR plans. Can you add them to Tuesday's agenda?

1. Southend Farm LLC - 10 Evergreen Terrace - Assessors Parcel 9-32 to subdivide it into two lots.
2. David McDonald - 2 Frontier Lane & 351 Orchard Street - Assessors Parcels 10-1 & 10-70 to reconfigure
two existing lots (no new lots).

Dan

Daniel J. Merrikin, P.E.
President

Ql-asacy

Legacy Engineering LLC

(formerly Merrikin Engineering, LLP)
730 Main Street

Suite 2C

Millis, MA 02054

www.legacy-ce.com

dan@leqacy-ce.com
508-376-8883(office)

508-868-8353(cell)



1ofl
Form A

Application for Endorsement
Of Plan Believed not to Require Approval

File one completed form with the Planning Board and one copy with the Town Clerk, in
accordance with the requirements of Section 3.1., at least 24 hours before a regularly
scheduled meeting of the Planning Board.

Millis, Massachusetts, May 20 21

To the Planning Board:

The undersigned, believing that the accompanying plan of his property, in the
Town of Millis, does not constitute a subdivision within the meaning of the Subdivision
Control Law, herewith submits said plan for a determination and endorsement that
Planning Board approval, under the Subdivision Control Law, is not required.

1. Name of Applicant Ellen Rosenfeld
Print or Type Signature

Address 730 Main Street Millis, MA 02054

2. Name of Owner Southend Farm LLC
Print or Type Signature

Address 730 Main Street Millis, MA 02054

3. Name of Engineer or Surveyor Colonial Engineering, Inc.

Address P.O. Box 95, Medway, MA 02053

4. Deed of property recorded in Norfolk County Registry,
Portion of
Book Multiple - See Note | Page

5. Location and Description of Property, including assessor’s map & parcel number:
Map 9 Parcel 32 - Previously disturbed lot with demolished house

Note 1: Deed References: Book 16232, Page 346; Book 16262, Page 348; Book 21405,
Page 44.

Date of Submission

Town Clerk

Signature

Rev. March 2006



mmﬂ nmu ISTRY USE

BEING A SUBDMSION OF LOT 20 AS
SHOWN ON PLAN NO. 100 IN BODK 613
oqna_.mn NORFOLK COUNTY REGISTRY OF
DEEDS.

ZLeET

LOCUS PLAN

| CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAN HAS BEEN
SCALE: 1" = 2100°

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS.

e

" PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYGR
MAP_AND PARCEL NUMBERS:
MAP §, PARCELS 32
ZONING CLASSIFICATION:
RESIDENTIAL R-T

QWNER_AND_APPLICANT:
SOUTHEND FARM, LLC
730 MAIN STREET
MILLIS, MA 02054

3 87518 §

=\ m INDICATES BOUND TO BE SET
@ . VARAELE S NINEH 2 - n CONCRETE BOUND FOUND
& 71,658 SF. £ | g T e O UNLESS OnEriet NoTED
/1 GASTON & Y i 1.65 ACRES = - e ! e
- . eR MSION
e P/A=0.02 I 4-850000" _ < ConTRGLuan v REGaR
L=8.41"
a=ro06" DATE OF ENDORSEMENT: ___________ I
e S el e =
y ¢ i, B
e o TS &
69,155 SF. e 8
1.59 ACRES * \ %&n. g e e e o
=| » FNI o b T S S S S ST
ca N 38'2443" € P/A=0.02 ~ .,\ 9\. "ML PLANNING BOARD M
FND. 27.72° L=154 75’ 2
2 R=a7500' NO' DETERMINATION AS TO COMPLIANCE 4
~ b 4=25'29'30 TO ALL ZONING REQUIREMENTS HAS m
& 39 80 85" ANz BEEN MADE BY THE PLANING BOARD. m
4 ; . A . L=153.76" o/t e Z
L b, ™ R=375.00" RaaeR M
L 4=23'20"53" =
5 358" E__2 Y
1261 | \
Cl
e
i R Hos
=47
[N m
an »
& 5 A u
< §59~3
.ﬁmc m 0 m =
& ey A
25
<
COLONIAL
ENGINEERING, INC.
DIM NAL TA P.0. BOX 95
MEDWAY, MA 02053
Wuwo Lot Lot NOTES: Sm.wmm.umx
LOL_ AREA X WM DEPTH
18 100% 27268" 397.3% 1. EACH NEW HOUSE IN THIS SUBDIWISION SHALL CONSTRUCT A ROOF RUNOFF : 1" =60
208 io0x 2054° 350.6'% LEACHING SYSTEM DESIGNED TO CAPTURE RUNOFF FROM THE ENTIRE ROOF o nu—.-}ﬂa,moaw, _Hme 50 180°
A e
r SHEET 1 OF 1 p




1of1
Form A

Application for Endorsement

Of Plan Believed not to Require Approval

File one completed form with the Planning Board and one copy with the Town Clerk, in
accordance with the requirements of Section 3.1 .. at least 24 hours before a regularly
scheduled meeting of the Planning Board.

Millis, Massachusetts, May 2021

To the Planning Board:

The undersigned, believing that the accompanying plan of his property, in the
Town of Millis, does not constitute a subdivision within the meaning of the Subdivision
Control Law, herewith submits said plan for a determination and endorsement that
Planning Board approval, under the Subdivision Control Law, is not required.

1. Name of Applicant John McDonald

Print or Type Signature

Address 26 Broken Tree Road Medway, MA 02053

2. Name of Owner Same as Applicant

Print or Type Signature

Address

3. Name of Engineer or Surveyor Colonial Engineering, Inc.

Address P.O. Box 95, Medway, MA 02053

4. Deed of property recorded in Norfolk County Registry,
Portion of
Book 37717-248 & 25956-344 Page

5. Location and Description of Property, including assessor’s map & parcel number:
Portion of 351 Orchard Street - Map 10 Parcel 1 - Existing single family dwelling

Portion of 2 Frontier Lane - Map 10 Parcel 70 - Undeveloped

Date of Submission

Town Clerk

Signature

Rev. March 2006



BEING A SUBDIVISION OF LOTS SE & SF
AS SHOWN ON PLAN BOOK 697 PAGE
a9,

| CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAN HAS BEEN
PREPARED (N CONFORMITY WITH THE
RULES AND REGULATIONS OF THE
REGISTERS OF DEEDS OF THE
COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS,

DATE.

PROFESSIGNAL LAND SURVEYGR

Ft ISTR
MAP AND PARCEL NUMBERS: OR REA YRR
PORTION OF MAP 10, PARCELS 2 & 70
ZONING CLASSIFICATION:
RESIDENTIAL R-T
OWNER/APPLICANT
JOHN MCDONALD
26 BROKEN TREE ROAD
MEDWAY, MA 02053
PLAN/DEED REFERENCES.
DEED 25956-344
DEED 577:7-248
PLAN sa7-29
APPROVAL UNDER THE SU3DIVISION
CONTROL LAW NOT REQUIRED.
PATE OF ENDORSEMENT:
N/F JOHN
N/F GASTON &
MARY ANDREY 7
359 ORCHARD STREET E~
60,126 5.Fz ASSESSORS 9-38 =
138 ACRES: o0 N/F MATTHEW &
P/A-001 DANIELLE WETMORE
B
MILLIS PLANNING BOARD =
NO DETERMINATION AS TO COMPLIANCE e
VARIASLE TO ALL ZONING REQUIREMENTS HAS m
WIDTH SLOFE BEEN MADE 3Y THE PLANING BOARD. ~
N/F ROBERT MATSON EASEMENT ]
333 ORCHARD STREET )
ASSESSORS 12-34 m
b
232,457 SFx z
549 ACRES: =
P/A=D.OL N/F BRENDAN & =
MARY MAHONEY w W
2z BEECH STREET =lz
ASSESSORS 10-40 22|
\,
N/F MICHAEL d 7
LINDA KRONE
24 BEECH STREET
ASSESSORS 20-68
N/F DANIEL & =z
BRENDA MCGLYNN = [=]

N/F MARY & F o
CHARLES BREEN BS =
\Mmmm%m.."z LANE m S |

SSORS 20-60 ~
Bmmm
S 2z o
2.6 g B
Mo =
=z &
<
N/F SOUTHEND
FARMS LLC
O FRONTIER LANE
ASSESSORS 10-87 \
COLONIAL
ENGINEERING, INC.
P.0. BOX 95
MEDWAY, MA 02053
508-533-1644
PLAN SCALE: 1" = 60°
o 50° 120° 180°
SHEET 1 OF 1 )




United

Consultants, Inc.

850 Franklin Street Suite 11D

Wrentham, MA 02093
508-384-6560 FAX 508-384-6566

May 5, 2021

Millis Planning Board
900 Main Street
Millis, MA 02054

Map 24 Lot 14 Union Street 157 Lni0n S

The subject parcel is located in the Residence-Village zone.

~All of the proposed-lots have frontage on an existing public way, namely Union:Street,

which is a county layout.

All of the proposed lots have the required frontage and lot area in accordance with the
dimensional requirements.

S
roject Manager



lofl
Form A
Application for Endorsement
Of Plan Believed not to Require Approval

File one completed form with the Planning Board and one copy with the Town Cletk, in
accordance with the requirements of Section 3.1,, at least 24 hours before a regularly
scheduled meeting of the Planning Board.

Millis, Massachusetts, 20

To the Planning Board:

The undersigned, believing that the accompanying plan of his property, in the
Town of Millis, does not constitute a subdivision within the meaning of the Subdivision
Control Law, herewith submits said plan for a determination and endorsement that
Planning Board approval, under the Subdivision Control Law, is not required.

Y =
1. Name of Applicant Robert Santos /gw ™A=
Print or Type " Signature
Address 7 Meadow Parkway Franklin, MA 02038
) ./i {5 -~ 2 -
2. Name of Owner Sheila N2/ $on /iég,, _,é-/p et 1 i
Print or Type 3 Signature ;
Address 230 Long Swamp Road Labanon, ME 04027

3. Name of Engineer or Surveyor United Consultants, Inc.

Address 850 Franklin Street Suite 11 Wrentham, MA 02093

4, Deed of property recorded in _Norfolk County : Registry,

Book 1767 Page 41

5. Location and Description of Property, including assessor’s map & parcel number:
Map 24 Parcel 14

6. Reason for Application__Division of existing lot

Date of Submission

Town Clerk

Signature

Rev. June 2012



'
- LEANING
7 HELD FOR LNE
7y
: o
ﬁn‘a@
LOCUS MAP 1°= 200" &
~
al»
=z
=TE
aﬂw.ﬁ.
b1
Z =5
9 e
z ey
% g
.,w,. e RGO o] £
2 £
o6 & _W
10T 2
22,427 sg. ft. 10T 3
10T 1 0.51 acres 25,064 sq. ft. =
19,792 sq. ft. 0.58 acres h m
0.45 I
acres o i i m
e e
2., 1Bl |  Deep BOOK 7415 PAGE 102
W ks E ]
HE B g
. Bz al M
N/F Z =)
STEPHEN M. & PAULA J. LEWS
MAP 24 LOT 13
DEED BOOK 35044 PAGE 485
beHA Lk
MWTTTEGO"w 105.00" 105.00° N77IE00"W
e R s e R e TR Ao e Lo
f # W —
® H]
£ o N U e ©
. m —— TORCRETE WAK 1
|\|\ILI|||E PEE 1.113\_..,» PP 16/16
PLAN OF LAND
LOCATED IN
ZONING: RESDENCE-VILLAGE MILLIS, MASSACHUSETTS
REGISTR PREPARED FOR
L w?.ﬂ!:ﬂ.ﬁﬂai & -.._.ﬁu,n-rﬂg!._qz e FOR Y USE ONLY SETBACKS: F—40', 5-15', R-20" ROBERT SANTOS
THE GENERAL BIY-LAWS OF THE TOWM OF MILLIS FOR _.Fzm”oh_.z Eﬂ%@ﬂmmgmummﬁ
OWNER: RICHARD D. DIXON, C/O SHEILA NIXON
APPROVAL UNDER SUBDIVISION CONTROL LAW GRAPHIC SCALE = _ NITED
MILUS PLANNING BOARD DEED BDOK 32452 PAGE 321 R I - Ly ONSULTANTS
= = |
UNION STREET LAYOUT-PLAN PLANS 4526 & 4527 ( I¥ FECT ) Hzn
TS 850 FRANKLIN STREET SUITE 11D
WRENTHAM, MASSACHUSETTS 02095
508-384-6560 FAX 500~384-8508
" Mav 4, 2021]™ uC 1508
NO. DESCRIPTION u1_uu._n 1" = a0 ™ 1of 1




James McCaffrey, Chair
Pete Jurmain, Vice Chair

TOWN OF MILLIS Wichael ;. Guainsk] Toun

Administrator

Economic Development & Planning Director
Veterans Memorial Building
900 Main Street « Millis, MA 02054
Phone: 508-376-7040
Fax: 508-376-7053
rweiss@millisma.gov

TO: MILLIS PLANNING BOARD
FROM: ROBERT WEISS, ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT & PLANNING DIR.
Ce; Town Administrator, Select Board, DPW, Building Dept., ZBA Chair,

Operations Support Mgr., Permanent Building Comm. Chair, Economic Development Comm.
Chair, Board of Health, Town Clerk, Community Preservation Comm. Chair, Town Assessor,
Conservation Commission Chair

DATE: MAY 11, 2021

RE: MONTHLY UPDATE ON DEVELOPMENT PROJECTS (Additions and changes in blue)

Barberry Homes/Bridge Street

The Dover Road Residences is still under agreement with CA Senior Living. Planning on re-
starting construction in spring of 2021, with design modifications. Construction activity is taking
place. Water & sewer connections continue on Bridge St. They have filed for all permits, which
are still under review. Work that is planned for the public right-of-way is not yet up to Town
standards and under review — plans are also still under review.

Toll Bros. / Orchard St.

The Conservation Commission has extended the three orders of conditions for three years. The
owners are progressing on Phase 3B. A flooding issue stemming from the parking lot run off is
leading to icing on Orchard St. Conservation Commission and the developer seemed to have
resolved the issue. Toll Bros. requested 18 new water and sewer connection applications. After
careful consideration, the Conservation Commission has given the developer the go ahead for
Phase 3. Clearing and stumping has begun .

Orchard Street

Final repairs to the leaking sewer force main have been made, allowing residents to hook up.
Air release valves to be installed to assure proper sewer functioning. There are 8 applicants.
The gas company is installing 10 services on Orchard.

Cannabis Business

617 Therapeutics, 1073 Main St.: manufacturing. The developer is circulating documents
needed for his building permit. The application and plans are under review.

The Town of Millis is an equal opportunity employer.



GTE, LLC, 1480 Main St.: manufacturing and cultivation. The Host Community
Agreement has been signed. They reached out to the Building Commissioner to begin
permitting. No permit has been applied for yet.

Advesa Wellness, 1375 Main St.: manufacturing. The Host Community Agreement has
been signed.

1375 Main St., (Collt Manufacturing Solar)

Invaleon Technologies, of Haverhill, Mass., was issued a permit for a carport solar canopy,
2/22/21. Construction is in process.

114 Union Street.

Demolition of Herman Shoes building and materials removal completed. They have submitted
their Comprehensive Permit application (5/13/2020) and project developers presented to public
hearing at the 10/21/2021 meeting of the Zoning Board. Will be continued to ZBA’s May
hearing. Engineering peer review continues. There are PFAS issues in the immediate area and
testing is being carried out. The peer review of the project included a recommendation that a
Request for Determination of Applicability application would have to be filed with the
Conservation Commission for the proposed project. Nothing has been filed with ConComm yet.

Woodlands (Cottage Ave./Tresca)
The Select Board approved their water & sewer application subject to peer review approval and

the developer's agreement to reconstruct the Dover Rd. pump station. Developer and his
engineer to meet

232 — 248 Main St, Larch Rd., Dwight St.

The Select Board voted to support the project at its October 26, 2020 meeting and signed the
Application for Comprehensive Permit. Dept. of Housing & Community Development notified the
Town of the developer’s application. The Town, through its Select Board has responded to the
Dept. of Housing and Community Development’s notice for a Local Initiative Project with a letter
of support to DHCD. The process now moves to the Zoning Board approval process.

7 Water St., DPW building

The mechanic’s/wash bay foundations have been poured in preparation for framing. Staff
building structure is complete but not yet weathered in. Infrastructure mostly completed, though
no utilities are hooked up, yet.

376 Orchard St.

The Planning Board approved a Special Permit application with a site plan approval to construct
a school building and appurtenances at the existing school site. Developer applied to Select
Board for stormwater management and land disturbance permit, which was approved Feb. 9th.

1344 Main St./ Cobble Knoll Estates

25 units of single family duplexes and townhouses for homeownership. 5 units to be affordable.
Located in an |-P-2 zone. The final LIP application has been filed with DHCD along with the
Small Project Exception support of the Select Board.

The Town of Millis is an equal opportunity employer.



Emerson Place

The developer plans on beginning road construction in the Winter. Pre-construction meeting
happened 4/28/21 — developer to start clearing trees.

Chapter 90 Funding
Passed town meeting Total amount of $143,805.23 approved.

Town Center Planning Initiative

The Town's application to Mass Development for a Real Estate Technical Assistance grant was
responded to with a study to be undertaken by the Urban Land Institute’s Technical Assistance
Panel. The request is for assistance in creating a planning process for the Town Center. The
study area lies within Auburn Rd., Curve, Union, and Main streets. The Panel will culminate its
study with an onsite tour and stakeholder's sessions on June 25™, 26 and its presentation to
the Town on June 28",

Bigelow Farms Solar

Pope Energy, a Massachusetts based solar energy developer, propose the development of a
ground mounted solar array in a residential zoning district. Town Meeting approved Article 2%
Zoning Bylaw Amendment for an overlay district with amendment for setbacks for all related
solar poles/ arrays etc. to 200 Feet from abutters.

377 Village St.

23 acres of agricultural land (Development Use: tillage, forage). The owner is looking to sell the
property. The property falls under state’s Chapter 61A, therefore the Town is considering its
right-of-first-refusal options to purchase it.

Article 20 - Purchase of 23 acres of land for unrestricted Town use for $1M was approved.
Typical language to protect the Town will be added to purchase and sales agreement.

Hickory Hills Subdivision ‘
Applied for street acceptance of Teresa, Debra, and Pearl streets at Town Meeting. Action on
the application has been postponed until the November Town Meeting.

PFAS remediation Article # 15 design for Deangelis well ( $200.000.00) and wells 3-6 (
$255,600.00) approved _
Complete funding for the treatment plant is planned for the November 2021 town meeting.

Article 22 ( Parking space size requirement reduction) and Article 23 (Compact car spaces)
were not passed at Town meeting

Article 24 Marijuana delivery - Town meeting voted to limit brick and mortar delivery services to
I-P-2 district with other Marijuana businesses.

The Town of Millis is an equal opportunity employer.



MILLIS PLANNING BOARD April 6, 2021
MEETING MINUTES
VIRTUAL/REMOTE MEETING VIA ZOOM PLATFORM

The remote meeting was called to order at 7:35 p.m. by Mr. Richard Nichols, Chair.

Members present: Richard Nichols, Chair
Nicole Riley, Clerk
George Yered
Bodha B. Raut Chhetry
Alan Handel

Camille Standley — Administrative Assistant

Members Absent: Joshua Guerrero, Associate Member

Also present: Robert Weiss, Economic Dev. & Planning Director
Atty. Kate Feodoroff, Mead, Talerman & Costa, LLC, (Town Counsel)
Daniel Merrikin, P.E., Legacy Engineering
Mark Howe

PARKING DIMENSIONS & COMPACT CAR PARKING BYLAW AMENDMENTS,
PUBLIC HEARING, CONT.

The public hearing continuation was opened at 7:35 p.m. with notice being read by Ms. Riley,
Clerk.

Zoning Bylaw Amendment — Parking Dimensions:

Mr. Nichols presented the proposed bylaw amendment to reduce the parking space dimensions.
He summarized the reason for the amendment due to the numerous waiver requests for parking.
He stated that the Police Chief had no objection to changing the sizes of the parking spaces. Ms.
Riley stated that an example of something in lieu of a waiver is more appropriate when there is a
larger financial difference; for example, when a developer for a subdivision requests waivers for

trees and sidewalks. In this instance, she said, the Planning Board requests donations to the
Town’s Sidewalk and Tree Funds.

Zoning Bylaw Amendment — Compact Car Parking:

Ms. Riley presented the proposed Compact Car Parking bylaw. These were prepared after
review of State requirements and guidance from SWAP. Encouraging compact cars and less
impervious area benefits the environment. This is an option that a developer can pursue.

There were no questions or comments on the proposed Compact Car Parking Bylaw
Amendments.

There being no further discussion, on a motion made by Mr. Nichols, seconded by Mr. Yered, it
was unanimously voted to close the public hearing on the proposed Parking Dimension Bylaw
Amendment article AND the proposed Compact Car Parking Bylaw Amendment article at 7:44
p.m. By Roll Call Vote: Nichols —aye; Riley — aye; Yered — aye; Raut Chhetry — aye; Handel —
aye.



MILLIS PLANNING BOARD April 6, 2021
MEETING MINUTES
VIRTUAL/REMOTE MEETING VIA ZOOM PLATFORM

On a motion made by Mr. Nichols, seconded by Ms. Riley, it was voted unanimously to
recommend approval of Article 22: Zoning Bylaw Amendment — Parking Dimensions,
AND Article 23: Zoning Bylaw Amendment — Compact Car Parking as written for the May
1, 2021 Town Meeting. By Roll Call Vote: Nichols — aye; Riley — aye; Yered — aye; Raut
Chhetry — aye; Handel — aye.

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO LARGE SCALE GROUND MOUNTED SOLAR

PHOTOVOLTAIC INSTALLATIONS BYLAW - AGRICULTURAL, PUBLIC
HEARING

The public hearing was opened at 7:45 p.m. with notice being read by Ms. Riley, Clerk.

Mr. Nichols presented the proposed bylaw amendments to allow for Large-Scale Ground-
Mounted Solar Photovoltaic Installations in districts other than Industrial on
agricultural/farmland, provided certain criteria are met. There were no questions or comments
on the proposed Bylaw Amendments.

There being no further discussion, on a motion made by Mr. Nichols, seconded by Ms. Riley, it
was unanimously voted to close the public hearing on the proposed Large-Scale Ground-
Mounted Solar Photovoltaic Installations for Agricultural Use Amendment article at 7:49 p.m.
By Roll Call Vote: Nichols — aye; Riley — aye; Yered — aye; Handel —aye. (Mr. Raut Chhetry
was no longer in attendance).

On a motion made by Mr. Nichols, seconded by Mr. Yered, it was voted unanimously to
recommend approval of ARTICLE 21: Zoning Bylaw Amendment — Large-Scale Ground-
Mounted Solar Photovoltaic Installations for Agricultural Use as written for the May 1, 2021
Town Meeting. By Roll Call Vote: Nichols — aye; Riley —aye; Yered — aye; Handel — aye. (Mr.
Raut Chhetry was no longer in attendance).

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO RECREATIONAL MARIJUANA
ESTABLISHMENTS BYLAW, PUBLIC HEARING
The public hearing was opened at 7:50 p.m. with notice being read by Ms. Riley, Clerk.

Mr. Nichols introduced Atty. Kate Feodoroff who presented the proposed bylaw amendments to
the Recreational Marijuana Establishments Bylaw. She stated that the State regulations (CCC)
were amended to allow for new uses - two types of delivery licenses since Millis last amended its
bylaw: delivery operator and delivery courier. The Millis Zoning Bylaw regulates “Marijuana
Establishments” as they are defined in 935 CMR 500. The new state regulation amendments
modified the definition of “marijuana establishments” to specifically include “delivery
licensees,” so in turn, Millis now regulates delivery licensees. By amending the “Marijuana
Establishments™ definition, the Town is centralizing all locations of marijuana uses in Town to
the I-P-2 district.



MILLIS PLANNING BOARD April 6, 2021
MEETING MINUTES
VIRTUAL/REMOTE MEETING VIA ZOOM PLATFORM

There being no further discussion, on a motion made by Mr. Nichols, seconded by Mr. Yered, it
was unanimously voted to close the public hearing on the proposed Marijuana Establishments
Amendment article at 7:59 p.m. By Roll Call Vote: Nichols — aye; Riley — aye; Yered — aye;
Raut Chhetry — aye; Handel — aye.

On a motion made by Mr. Nichols, seconded by Mr. Yered, it was voted unanimously to
recommend approval of ARTICLE 24: Zoning Bylaw Amendment — Marijuana/Cannabis
Delivery as written for the May 1, 2021 Town Meeting. By Roll Call Vote: Nichols — aye;
Riley —aye; Yered — aye; Raut Chhetry — aye; Handel — aye.

1178 MAIN STREET — INFORMAL DISCUSSION

CONCEPT DEVELOPMENT PLAN

DANIEL MERRIKIN, MERRIKIN ENGINEERING

Mr. Merrikin, representing the developer, Mr. Mark Howe, presented a plan entitled, “Progress
Print, 1178 Main Street, Layout Plan of Land in Millis, MA,” dated March 31, 2021, prepared by
Legacy Engineering. This property is part of the newly expanded MCEOD Overlay District.

Mr. Merrikin stated that this parcel has been vacant for a long time and the applicant would like
to construct a residential development with a two-story, twelve unit apartment building and three
duplexes.

Mr. Nichols asked if there would be any low income units for housing. Mr. Merrikin stated that
they would look into it.

The Board, along with Mr. Weiss was in favor of the proposal. Mr. Weiss stated that it has
“great possibility.” Architecture was discussed. Mr. Merrikin stated that the building would not
face Main Street, however, the fagade will look like it is front-facing. Mr. Merrikin wanted to be
sure the Board would be interested in such a project before going forward with design.

FORM A APPLICATION - APPROVAL NOT REQUIRED

CAUSEWAY STREET - RIVENDELL ROAD

STEPHEN SILVER

The Planning Board was in receipt of an ANR application and plan from Mr. Stephen Silver for
227 Causeway Street. In an email from Edward Jacobs, RPLS, of Jacobs Driscoll Engineering,

Inc., dated April 5, 2021, it was requested that the ANR application and plan be withdrawn
without prejudice.

On a motion made by Mr. Nichols, seconded by Ms. Riley, it was voted unanimously (4-0) to
approve the withdrawal, without prejudice, of the Form A Application for Endorsement of Plan
Believed not to Require Approval and ANR plan entitled, “Plan of Land Being A Subdivision of
Lot 65, 227 Causeway Street in Millis” dated February 9, 2021 prepared by Jacobs Driscoll
Engineering, 50 Oliver Street, North Easton, Massachusetts 02356. By Roll Call Vote: Nichols
—aye; Riley — aye; Yered — aye; Handel — aye. (Mr. Raut Chhetry was no longer in attendance).



MILLIS PLANNING BOARD April 6, 2021
MEETING MINUTES
VIRTUAL/REMOTE MEETING VIA ZOOM PLATFORM

OTHER BUSINESS:

MINUTES

A motion was made by Mr. Nichols, seconded by Ms. Riley, to approve, as written, the regular
session minutes from the March 9, 2021 ZOOM meeting. By Roll Call Vote: Nichols — aye;
Riley — aye; Yered — aye;— aye; Handel — aye. The motion passed unanimously.

ADJOURN

There being no further business, a motion was made by Mr. Nichols, seconded by Ms. Riley, to
adjourn the remote meeting at 8:21 p.m. By Roll Call Vote: Nichols — aye; Riley — aye; Yered —
aye; Handel —aye. The motion passed unanimously.

Scheduled Planning Board Meetings: May 11, 2021
June 8, 2021

Respectfully submitted,

Camille Standley, Administrative Assistant



